
City of Twin Oaks – Public Meeting - Board of Aldermen Agenda; July 7, 2021 
Page 1 of 2 

CITY OF TWIN OAKS  
BOARD OF ALDERMEN MEETING  

BOARD CHAMBER, TWIN OAKS TOWN HALL 
1381 BIG BEND ROAD 

WEDNESDAY, JULY 7, 2021, 7:00 p.m. 
 
To balance both the need for continuity of government and protection of the health and safety of our residents, 
business persons and employees, face coverings are required for those attending this meeting of the Board of 
Aldermen. Individuals who have been fully vaccinated against COVID-19 may choose to not wear a face 
covering.  
 
In addition, the meeting will also be livestreamed on Facebook so that the public may watch and listen to the 
meeting virtually. The livestream of the meeting will be accessible by tablet/laptop/PC or mobile device at 
www.facebook.com/twinoaksmo.  
 
Residents and others who wish to comment may also email their comments to City Clerk Frank Johnson, 
fjohnson@cityoftwinoaks.com, by 5 p.m. on June 16, 2021, and their comments will be shared with the Board at 
the appropriate time.  
 

Tentative Agenda 
 
1) REGULAR MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 
 
2) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
3) ROLL CALL 
 
4) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
5) APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

a) Board of Aldermen Regular Session Minutes from June 16, 2021 
b) Board of Aldermen Closed Session Minutes from June 16, 2021 
c) Bills List from June 12 to July 2, 2021 

 
6) REPORT OF COMMITTEES/COMMISSIONS/CONTRACTORS 

a) Police Report — Officer Wehner  
b) Park Committee  

 
7) PRELIMINARY CITIZEN COMMENTS 

 
8) NEW BUSINESS 

a) Bill No. 21-12:   AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 315 OF THE 
MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF TWIN OAKS PERTAINING TO SPECIAL 
ENFORCEMENT AREAS AND DESIGNATING A PORTION OF CRESCENT ROAD AS 
SUCH. 

 
9) DISCUSSION ITEMS 

http://www.facebook.com/twinoaksmo
mailto:fjohnson@cityoftwinoaks.com


City of Twin Oaks – Public Meeting - Board of Aldermen Agenda; July 7, 2021 
Page 2 of 2 

a) Drainage Channel in Birnamwood Condos 
b) Solid Waste Regulations on Storage of Waste Containers 
c) Maintenance Project Scheduling 

 
10) ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
 
11) CITY CLERK’S REPORT 
 
12) MAYOR AND ALDERMEN COMMENTS 

 
13) FINAL CITIZEN COMMENTS 

(Remarks shall be limited to three (3) minutes on any one subject unless time is extended by 
the Board) 

 
14) ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 

Frank Johnson 
City Clerk                POSTED: July 6, 2021, 10 a.m. 
 

Please note: Any person requiring physical or verbal accommodations should contact the city office 12 hours 
prior to meeting at 636-225-7873. Copies of public records for this agenda are available for public inspection 
before and at the time of the meeting. 



City of Twin Oaks-Board of Aldermen-Regular Meeting Minutes–June 16, 2021 
Page 1 of 6 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE                                           
BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF TWIN OAKS, 

TWIN OAKS TOWN HALL 
ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI 

             WEDNESDAY, JUNE 16, 2021 
 

The meeting of the Twin Oaks Board of Aldermen was called to order at 7:01 pm.   Roll 
Call was taken: 
 
Mayor: Russ Fortune – yea 
 
Aldermen: April Milne – yea                                     Lisa Eisenhauer – yea 
 Dennis Whitmore – yea                           Tim Stoeckl –yea                               

   
  
Also Present:   Frank Johnson, City Clerk 
 Paul Rost, City Attorney  
     
Permanent records are kept of all minutes and ordinances.  Each ordinance is read a 
minimum of two times by title, unless otherwise noted. 
 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
Mayor Fortune asked if there were any changes to the agenda.  Hearing none, Alderman 
Milne motioned to approve the Agenda, seconded by Alderman Whitmore.  The motion 
passed by a voice vote.   
 

APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Mayor Fortune asked if there were any changes to the Consent Agenda consisting of the 
June 2, 2021 Regular Session Minutes, June 2, 2021 Closed Session Minutes, the Bills List 
from May 29, 2021 to June 11, 2021 and Credit Card List from May 1, 2021 to May 31, 
2021.  Alderman Stoeckl motioned to approve the Consent Agenda seconded by Alderman 
Eisenhauer. The motion passed by voice vote. 
 

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES/COMMISSIONS/CONTRACTORS 
   
St. Louis County Police Department:  Mayor Fortune introduced Captain Tanner and 
Sergeant Conrardy of the 7th Precinct.  Both are new to the 7th Precinct this year.  Each of 
the gentlemen had the opportunity to introduce themselves and give of brief background of 
their time with St. Louis County.   
 
Mayor Fortune stated that the City is happy with Officer Wehner as our resident officer.   
He has been a great addition to the City.   



City of Twin Oaks-Board of Aldermen-Regular Meeting Minutes–June 16, 2021 
Page 2 of 6 

 

Financial Statement-Jeff Blume:  Jeff Blume, Financial Consultant, joined the meeting 
via Zoom.  Mr. Blume reviewed the financial statement for May with the Board.  The 
City’s sales tax revenue is down approximately $55,000.00 from this time last year.  The 
City’s overall revenues is down approximately $58,000.00.  Mr. Blume is concerned about 
this decrease since total retail sales at grocery stores are down.  The trend at this time 
shows people are spending more money on services and going out to dinner.  This is not 
good for the City at this time.  He recommends a word of caution to the City to be aware of 
this trend in their capital spending and budget process.  Other taxes are on target.   
 

PRELIMINARY CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 
Jeff Graves stated he liked the new wall which was installed at Boly Lane.  The 
intersection he felt was more open and visible.   
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

Bill No. 21-10-An Ordinance Creating The Position Of City Clerk/Administrator And 
Appointing Frank Johnson To The Position:  First reading of Bill No. 21-10 was read.  
Mayor Fortune ask if there were any questions concerning Bill No. 21-10.  The second 
reading of Bill No. 21-10 was read.  Alderman Milne motioned to approve Bill No. 21-10, 
seconded by Alderman Whitmore and the motion passed on a roll call vote as follows:  
Aldermen Milne-yea, Eisenhauer-yea Whitmore-yea and Stoeckl-yea.  Mayor Fortune 
stated that Bill No. 21-10 being duly passed becomes Ordinance No. 21-10. 
 
Mayor Fortune issued the oath of office to City Clerk Johnson.   
 
Bill No. 21-11-An Ordinance Approving Amendments To Municipal Code Chapter 
610, Regulations Pertaining To Peddling, Soliciting And Canvassing:  First reading of 
Bill No. 21-11 was read.  Attorney Rost reviewed the changes that were made to Chapter 
610 which were in accordance with the changes passed by the United States District Court.  
Mayor Fortune ask if there were any questions concerning Bill No. 21-11.  The second 
reading of Bill No. 21-11 was read.  Alderman Whitmore motioned to approve Bill No. 21-
11, seconded by Alderman Eisenhauer and the motion passed on a roll call vote as follows:  
Aldermen Milne-yea, Eisenhauer-yea Whitmore-yea and Stoeckl-yea.  Mayor Fortune 
stated that Bill No. 21-11 being duly passed becomes Ordinance No. 21-11. 
 
Resolution 2021-20-A Resolution Of The Twin Oaks Board Of Aldermen Approving 
An Agreement With Nick Damato, DBA STL Holiday Lighting, For Annual 
Maintenance Of The Permanent Lighting Installed On Twin Oaks Town Hall:  Mayor 
Fortune asked for any questions concerning Resolution 2021-20.  Mayor Fortune asked for 
a motion to approve Resolution 2021-20.  Alderman Milne motioned to approve Resolution 
2021-20, seconded by Alderman Whitmore.  The motion passed by voice vote of four yes, 
zero no. 
 



City of Twin Oaks-Board of Aldermen-Regular Meeting Minutes–June 16, 2021 
Page 3 of 6 

 

Committee/Commission Reappointments:  City Clerk Johnson presented Mary Young 
for appointment to the Planning & Zoning Commission.  Mayor Fortune asked for a motion 
to approve this Commission appointment.  Alderman Eisenhauer motioned to approve the 
presented appointment, seconded by Alderman Milne.  The motion passed by voice vote of 
four yes, zero no. 
 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
Accounting RFP:  The City had received two proposals for accounting services.  In his 
review of the proposals City Clerk Johnson found that many of the firms also want to 
include the yearly Audit as well as the accounting work.   
 
Ijaz Group is based out of Washington DC and it does not appear that they have a local 
office in St. Louis.   
 
Kerber, Eck & Braeckel, LLP (KEB) have an office in St. Louis.  City Clerk Johnson had a 
preliminary meeting with someone from the firm.  He stated that this firm has worked with 
City’s the size of Twin Oaks.  Their fee is based on an hourly charge. Alderman Milne 
asked approximately how much time that Jeff Blume spends per month on the City’s 
finances in hopes of making some kind of comparison.     
 
City Clerk Johnson recommended scheduling a meeting with KEB to help with answering 
any questions the Board may have.  The Board was in agreement to schedule a meeting.  
Mayor Fortune would like to have a representative from the KEB firm at the July 7th Work 
Session. 
 
Alderman Stoeckl asked what the City is paying for Jeff Blume’s services.  At this time the 
City pays Mr. Blume $1,500.00 a quarter.  City Clerk Johnson stated that Mr. Blume would 
like to stay as the City’s financial consultant.  He proposed attend the Board meetings via 
Zoom and attend one meeting in person per quarter.    
 
Birnamwood Condominium Drainage Channel Maintenance: City Clerk Johnson gave 
a brief history of this drainage area.  MSD gave the City a stormwater easement agreement 
which allowed the City to go in and build the drainage area.  This agreement, however does 
not promise that the City will maintain this area.  The area is in need of repair but it is not 
an emergency at this time.   
 
Alderman Milne asked if you can spend City money to repair something on private 
property.  Attorney Rost stated that since it is a regional issue effecting stormwater you can 
spend City money to fix the problem.   
 
The Condominium Association did get a bid from a tuck-pointing company for the repair.  
The Board would like to get two additional bids.  City Clerk Johnson will work to attain 
these bids.   



City of Twin Oaks-Board of Aldermen-Regular Meeting Minutes–June 16, 2021 
Page 4 of 6 

 

Attorney Rost also stated that a permit from MSD may be required.  The Contractor would 
be able to check on this and obtain if necessary.   
 

ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
 

If the Board agreed to go into Closed Session Attorney Rost would update the Board on a 
litigation issue.   
 

CITY CLERK’S REPORT 
 

General Updates 
 
Bond Compliance Certification 

• The City has completed its annual bond certification and reporting process as 
required for the 2017 Certificates of Participation issued to finance the construction 
of City Hall.  See the annual report included in the board packet for more details.  
 

Twin Oaks Branded Clothing 
• A previous order placed for 12 embroidered items branded with the City logo was 

not able to be recalled following the June 2nd meeting.  Therefore, no additional 
items for the Board of Aldermen are necessary.  This order included T-shirts and 
hoodies for maintenance staff.   
 

Project Updates 
 
Twin Oaks Park Mulching 

• Focal Pointe completed the mulching of the Twin Oaks Park on June 14.  This 
completes the mulching work in the City for the year.  

 
Tree Removal 

• Davey removed the large tree in the Park on June 14.   
 
Striping Maintenance 

• Maintenance staff is currently working on restriping various locations throughout 
the City.  The City Hall parking lot, Boly Lane and Autumn Leaf Drive have been 
completed.  
 

Twin Oaks Presbyterian Church Berm 
• BFA has suggested that we modify the berm plan to come in under the County’s 

permit requirements.  This could be accomplished by removing the swale from the 
plans and only constructing the berm.  Staff discussed this with the Church 
management and is currently waiting to see if the Church’s board would agree to 
this modification.   



City of Twin Oaks-Board of Aldermen-Regular Meeting Minutes–June 16, 2021 
Page 5 of 6 

 

Alderman Whitmore asked if Public Works Director John Williams would be able to strip 
Meramec Station Road since the road is in need of restriping.  City Clerk Johnson stated 
that Mr. Williams would not be able to do this striping, but the Board was in agreement to 
revisit the bids the City had received from Traffic Control last year on restriping Meramec 
Station Road.   
 
Alderman Milne would like to have had a notice of the lane closure on Boly Lane sent out 
to the residents.  Alderman Eisenhauer stated that in talking with Mr. Williams, he was 
notified the evening before by Crowder Construction that they were coming the next day.   
  

MAYOR AND ALDERMAN COMMENTS 
 

Alderman Whitmore likes the new retaining wall on Boly Lane, but feels that the wall is 
closer to the road than the previous wall and that reflectors may be needed on the wall.   
He also asked if the fireworks on October 16th will be beginning earlier.  Mayor Fortune 
stated that yes they would be beginning around 8:15 pm.   
 
Mayor Fortune stated that they are trying to think of a theme for the fireworks.  He would 
like to have it reflect the heroes of the past year, i.e. essential workers, doctors, nurses, 
police, etc.   
 
Alderman Stoeckl stated the City has quite a few new residents and wondered if the City 
sends anything to new residents.  City Clerk Johnson stated that they receive a welcome 
letter and a New Resident booklet.   
 

FINAL CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 
There were no final citizen comments.   
 

MOVE TO CLOSED SESSION 
 

Alderman Whitmore motioned to go into closed session at 8:19 p.m. to discuss matters 
pursuant to Section 610.021 (1), seconded by Alderman Eisenhauer.  The motion passed by 
roll call vote as follows: Aldermen Eisenhauer-yea, Milne-yea, Whitmore-yea and Stoeckl-
yea. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

The Board returned to regular session at 8:46 p.m.  There being no further business, 
Alderman Eisenhauer motioned to adjourn the regular meeting at 8:46 p.m., seconded by 
Alderman Milne and the motion passed with the unanimous consent of the Board of those 
present. 
 
 



City of Twin Oaks-Board of Aldermen-Regular Meeting Minutes–June 16, 2021 
Page 6 of 6 

 

Drafted By:  _____________________________ 
                     Theresa Gonzales,  
                     Administrative Assistant  
 
 
 
Date of Approval:  ________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________  _____________________________ 
Frank Johnson                        Russ Fortune, 
City Clerk                                              Mayor, Board of Aldermen  



Check No. Invoice Date Memo/Description Invoice No. Bill Amt Check Amt Payment Date

11917 Missouri One Call

6/30/2021

2nd quarter payment 1061093 $37.50 $37.50 7/7/2021

11918
St. Louis County-Public 
Works

6/13/2021

1 Home Occupancy Inspection $95.50
6/20/2021

1 Apartment Occupancy Inspection $75.00
6/28/2021

3 Apartment Occupancy Inspections $225.00 $395.50 7/7/2021

11919 Janet Herbold Supplies for Waterplay Date $58.21 $58.21 7/7/2021

11920 Craig Cwiklowski Reimbursement for building permit $80.00 $80.00 7/7/2021

11921 Barbara Durst Cancelled Pavilion and alcohol deposit $150.00 $150.00 7/7/2021

11922 BFA Engineering
5/30/2021

Park Grant-Tcon with F. Johnson re Park Grant 14132 $25.00
5/30/2021

First Bank-Discuss codes with AJR; work on signage plan review for First 
Bank; review sign plan; discuss with F. Johnson 14118 $310.00

5/30/2021 Crescent Ave Sidewalk-Discuss stormwater with RII; evaluate 
stormwater, prep for meeting, half travel, meeting with City; Print 
information packets; half travel, prep for meeting, attend Board meeting; 
Tcon with F. Johnson re Schedules; City worksession meeting, City Board 14119 $983.40

5/30/2021 Autumn Leaf Stormwater-Markups on new drainage area map; review 
plan sheets, work on stormwater calculations; Tcon with County and F. 
Johnson; Tcon with Frank re County Comments 14120 $260.00 $1,578.40 7/7/2021

11923 Christine Heaman Park alcohol deposit refund $100.00 $100.00 7/7/2021

11924 Crowder Construction, Inc.

6/16/2021

Remove and replace retaining wall at Boly and Big Bend entrance 5386 $2,455.00 $2,455.00 7/7/2021

11925 David Fouts Park alcohol deposit refund $100.00 $100.00 7/7/2021

11926 Focal Pointe
6/23/2021

Mulch for City Park beds 94941 $11,345.00
6/17/2021

Compost at Boly entrance 94901 $500.00
6/17/2021

Mulch at Intersection 94902 $890.00
6/17/2021

Mulch for City Hall 94903 $2,086.00 $14,821.00 7/7/2021

11927 Kelsey Bardenheier Park alcohol deposit refund $100.00 $100.00 7/7/2021

11928
Lake Management Services, 
Inc.

6/10/2021

Treatment of Lake in Twin Oaks Park 18081 $339.00 $339.00 7/7/2021

11929 Mai H Nguyen Park alcohol deposit refund $100.00 $100.00 7/7/2021

11930 Marco Technologies

6/22/2021

Copies for 5/25/2021 to 6/24/2021 $147.42 $147.42 7/7/2021

11931 Mutt Mitts

6/10/2021

6 cases of Mutt Mitts 415568 $562.89 $562.89 7/7/2021

11932 Nora Lueckenotte Park alcohol deposit refund $100.00 $100.00 7/7/2021

11933 Quadient (Neopost)

6/8/2021

Postage for machine $200.00 $200.00 7/7/2021

11934 SLACMA Membership dues $50.00 $50.00 7/7/2021

11935 Steve Lossman Park alcohol deposit refund $100.00 $100.00 7/7/2021

11936 STL Holiday Lighting

6/24/2021

Yearly maintenance agreement for City Hall lights 16463 $400.00 $400.00 7/7/2021

11937 Tech Electronics

6/11/2021

Agreement for security monitoring of City Hall $396.00 $396.00 7/7/2021

11938 Terry Dodd

Park alcohol deposit refund

$100.00 $100.00 7/7/2021

11939 TruGreen

6/22/2021 Lawn treatment at City Hall

$79.00 $79.00 7/7/2021

11940 Claudia Barnett

Park alcohol deposit refund

$100.00 $100.00 7/7/2021

City of Twin Oaks
Bills and Applied Payments
June 12, 2021-July 2, 2021



11941 Julie Thorson

Park alcohol deposit refund

$100.00 $100.00 7/7/2021

11942 Lisa Taras

Park alcohol deposit refund

$100.00 $100.00 7/7/2021

11943 MoCCFOA Eastern Division

Annual Dues

$10.00 $10.00 7/7/2021

11944 MoCCFOA Eastern Division

City Clerk luncheon

$16.00 $16.00 7/7/2021

Online Enterprise Visa

Monthly charges May 1, 2021 to May 31, 2021

$3,242.94 $3,242.94 6/15/2021

AutoPay Spire

5/24/2021 Monthly charge for 50 Crescent Ave

$34.60 $34.60 6/8/2021

AutoPay
MO-American Water 
Company

5/25/2021 Monthly charge for 1312 Big Bend Rd. Irrigation

$44.09 $44.09 6/16/2021

AutoPay
MO-American Water 
Company

6/2/2021 Monthly charge for 1 Twin Oaks Ct. Firepark

$25.20 $25.20 6/24/2021

AutoPay Ameren Missouri

6/4/2021 Monthly charge for street lights

$596.47 $596.47 6/25/2021

AutoPay Waste Management

5/26/2021 Monthly charge for City trash and recycle collection

$3,996.10 $3,996.10 6/25/2021

AutoPay AT&T

6/6/2021 Monthly charge for City Hall

$109.35 $109.35 6/27/2021

AutoPay AT&T

6/7/2021 Monthly charge for 50 Crescent Ave

$85.22 $85.22 6/28/2021

AutoPay
Metropolitan St. Louis 
Sewer District

6/7/2021 Monthly charge for City Hall

$31.40 $31.40 6/28/2021

Alderman

______________________________

Alderman

_____________________________________























BILL NO. 21-12             ORDINANCE NO. 21-12 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 315 OF THE MUNICIPAL 
CODE OF THE CITY OF TWIN OAKS PERTAINING TO SPECIAL 

ENFORCEMENT AREAS AND DESIGNATING A PORTION OF 
CRESCENT ROAD AS SUCH. 

 
WHEREAS, Section 315.120 of the Twin Oaks Municipal Code gives the Board of Aldermen 
authority to declare any street or part thereof a “special enforcement area” and to place signs or 
devices in the roadway indicating and helping to protect; and 

WHEREAS, motor vehicle crashes are one of the leading causes of death in the United States, 
according to the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention; and  

WHEREAS, the Board of Aldermen is greatly concerned for the safety of the City’s residents, 
pedestrians, and motorists, and believes that controlling traffic maneuvers will decrease the 
likelihood of a fatal or disabling injury; and  

WHEREAS, the Board of Aldermen has determined that a portion of Crescent Road should be 
designated as a special enforcement area for the purposes of public safety. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE  BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE 
CITY OF TWIN OAKS AS FOLLOWS: 

 Section 1: Municipal Code Section 315.130 “Special Enforcement Areas” is hereby 
amended by adding a portion of Crescent Road to the list of special enforcement areas in 
Subsection B, as follows:  

 Section 315.130 Special Enforcement Areas.  

A. Whenever authorized signs are erected pursuant to the authority granted in Section 
315.120 indicating any street or part thereof as a special enforcement area, no person shall 
drive in such area without exercising the greatest care.  

B. The following streets or portions thereof are hereby identified as special 
enforcement areas: 

1. Autumn Leaf Drive, from its intersection with Boly Lane to its intersection 
with Birnamwood Trails Drive.  

2. Boly Lane, entire length.  

3. Crescent Avenue, from its intersection with Robert Hartzog Lane to its 
intersection with Crescent Road. 

4. Crescent Road, from the western City limits two hundred (200) feet to the 
western edge of the driveway at 157 Crescent Road. 

 Section 2: The Municipal Code is further amended by adding a new Section 315.135 
entitled “Special Enforcement Areas; Double Fines; Applicable Infractions,” to read as follows: 



 

 

 
2 

 Section 315.135 Special Enforcement Areas; Double Fines; Applicable Infractions.  

A. Establishment. The Board may determine that it is necessary for public safety in an 
area designated as a Special Enforcement Area, that fines be doubled. If such a 
determination is made by the Board, the standard fine for traffic violations set forth in 
subsection B in that area shall be doubled as set forth therein. Any streets, or portions 
thereof, within a Special Enforcement Area of the City that are designated by ordinance 
as double fine zones as provided herein shall be listed on a schedule entitled Schedule 
VIII – Special Enforcement Area - Double Fine Zones, appended to and printed in the 
City’s Traffic Code. 

B. Double Fine Zone.   

1. If the Board designates a roadway, or portion thereof, as a Special Enforcement 
Area subject to double fines, anyone found guilty of a violation involving:  

a. Sections 320.030 and 320.050 (speeding); 

b. Section 340.220 (following too close); 

c. Section 340.160 (careless and imprudent driving); 

d. Section 340.180 (improper lane usage);  

e. Section 330.020 (one-way streets and alleys); or 

f. Sections 335.040 — 335.060 (failure to stop or yield);  

in such a double fine zone shall be fined at a rate not less than double the 
standard fine for such violation as provided in the schedule established by the 
Municipal Court. Nothing herein shall authorize a fine over two hundred 
twenty-five dollars ($225.00) inclusive of court costs for a Minor Traffic 
Violation (as defined in Section 100.220 of this Code).  

C. Notice. Prior to the enforcement of any ordinance instituting a double fine zone, 
appropriate signage shall be installed notifying the traveling public of the existence of 
the Special Enforcement Area and that violators will be subject to double the standard 
fine. Notice shall also be made through the City’s website for a period of up to thirty 
(30) days after the Board’s designation of a Special Enforcement Area with a double 
fine zone. 

Section 3:  The Board further directs that Schedule VIII – Double Fine Zones be adopted 
and appended to and printed in the City’s Traffic Code, as follows: 

Schedule VIII – Special Enforcement Area - Double Fine Zones 

Table I – Double Fine Zones 



 

 

 
3 

Location 

Crescent Road, from the western City limits two hundred (200) feet to 
the western edge of the driveway at 157 Crescent Road 

Section 4:  Finally, the Board hereby further directs that at least thirty (30) days prior to 
the enforcement of the Double Fine Zones that: 

1.  Appropriate signage be installed notifying the public that traffic certain violations in 
the area are subject to double fines; and,  

2.  Notification be made through the City’s website of this new Special Enforcement Area 
and penalty of double fines for traffic violations therein.    

Section 4: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect on and after its passage and 
approval by the Mayor. 

PASSED AFTER HAVING BEEN READ IN FULL OR BY TITLE TWO TIMES PRIOR TO 
PASSAGE BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF TWIN OAKS, MISSOURI, 
THIS ___ DAY OF _____ 2021. 

 
 
 

Russ Fortune, Mayor 
 
 
Attest: 

 
 
 

Frank Johnson, City Clerk/Administrator  
 
 















Section 225.030. Collection Of Solid Waste.

A. The City shall provide for the collection of solid waste as follows:

1. Collection Of Residential Solid Waste. The City shall provide
for the collection of residential solid waste in the City;
provided, however, that the City may provide the collection
service by contracting with a person, County or other City or
a combination thereof for the entire City or portions thereof
as deemed to be in the best interests of the City.

2. Other Collections. The City may, at its discretion, provide
commercial solid waste collection services upon specific
application of the owners or persons in charge thereof.
However, in the event that such application is not made or
approved, it shall be the duty of such establishment to
provide for collection of all solid waste produced upon any
such premises in a manner approved by City. If and when the
City does provide commercial collection service, the
provisions herein concerning such service shall apply.

B. All solid waste from premises to which collection services are
provided under contract with the City shall become the property
of the collection agency upon being loaded into the transportation
equipment.

C. Solid waste containers as required by this Chapter for the storage
of residential solid waste shall be placed at curbside for collection
but shall not be so placed until after 6:00 P.M. on the day next
preceding the regularly scheduled collection day. Containers shall
be removed from curbside no later than 8:00 P.M. on the day of
collection.

D. Individuals desiring the collection of bulky rubbish shall deal
directly with those licensed by the City for the collection of the
same.

E. Solid waste collectors, employed by the City or a solid waste
collection agency operating under contract with the City, are
hereby authorized to enter upon private property for the purpose
of collecting solid waste therefrom as required by this Chapter.
Solid waste collectors shall not enter dwelling units or other
residential buildings for the purpose of collecting residential solid
waste.

F. It shall be the responsibility of the occupants of each dwelling
unit to prepare, package and deliver solid waste to curbside for
collection as prescribed in this Chapter and as it may be amended

:1



from time to time or as the contract between the City and the
solid waste hauler shall provide. [R.O. 2016 § 225.030(F); R.O.
2011 § 225.030; Ord. No. 99-1 § 3, 1-6-1999; Ord. No. 99-11
§ 1, 2-3-1999; Ord. No. 2000-17 § 2, 9-6-2000; Ord. No. 372,
9-19-2012]

G. It shall be the responsibility of each commercial, industrial,
institutional or other non-residential generator of solid waste to
prepare, package and store solid waste so generated as
prescribed by this Chapter and as it may be amended from time to
time.

H. It shall be the responsibility of every solid waste collector to abide
by this Chapter and receive and transport solid waste in a manner
consistent with the provisions of this Chapter.

I. The following collection frequencies shall apply to collections of
solid waste within the City: All residential solid waste, other than
bulky rubbish, shall be collected at least once weekly. All
commercial solid waste shall be collected once weekly and shall
be collected at such lesser intervals as may be fixed by the Board
of Aldermen upon a determination that such lesser intervals are
necessary for the preservation of the health and/or safety of the
public.

J. Residential solid waste containers shall be stored upon the
residential premises. Except as provided in Subsection (C) hereof,
all solid waste containers stored out-of-doors shall be stored
behind any building located on the tract of land. Commercial solid
waste containers shall remain in the location from which they are
to be serviced except while being serviced.

K. All solid waste collectors operating under contract with the City
or otherwise collecting solid waste within the City limits shall be
responsible for the collected solid waste from the point of
collection to the point of disposal, provided the solid waste was
stored in compliance with the applicable Sections of this Chapter.
Any spillage or blowing litter caused as a result of the duties of
the solid waste collector shall be collected and placed in the
transportation vehicle by the solid waste collector.

L. It shall be unlawful for any person, firm or corporation collecting
and disposing of rubbish, garbage or waste material from
premises in the residential districts or premises in any
commercial district which abuts or adjoins a residential district in
the City to make such collection or dispose of rubbish, garbage or

Section
225.030

Section
225.030

:2

Frank J.
Highlight



waste materials between the hours of 8:00 P.M. and 8:00 A.M.
within the City limits.

Section
225.030

Section
225.030

:3



City Clerk’s Report
City of Twin Oaks, Board of Alderman

July 7, 2021

General Updates
Unleashed Dogs in the Park

● The City recently received a complaint about unleashed dogs in Twin Oaks Park. We will
be sending out some additional information reminding residents about the ordinances
regarding unleashed pets.

Trash and Recycling Delays
● On July 1, Mayor Russ Fortune met with Paul Bickford with Waste Management to

discuss the recent issues the City has been experiencing with trash and recycling
pickup.

● Further, the City has requested that Waste Management send two updates to the City
each Monday and Friday on the status of pickup until more normal service is
established.

Project Updates
Meramec Station Road Striping Mystery

● On June 24th, a portion of Meramec Station Road within the city limit was restriped. Both
St. Louis County and Manchester have confirmed that, to their knowledge, the work was
not completed by them. We have reached out to Valley Park but have not heard back.

● The City is moving forward with getting quotes for the remaining restriping work.

Asphalt Path Sealing
● Last week, Topps came out to the Park and sealed the asphalt paths. This required the

park to be closed for two days. However, the heavy rain that followed then washed away
much of the application, requiring Topps (at their expense) to come out to re-do the
sealing on Monday and Tuesday.

Tree Removal
● Davey removed one large tree and several others in the Park on June 14th and removed

the stumps last week.

Striping Maintenance
● Maintenance staff is currently working on restriping various locations throughout the City.

Crescent Road will be completed this week.

Twin Oaks Presbyterian Church Berm
● On June 22nd, the City approved the revised berm proposal from Twin Oaks

Presbyterian Church. The revised proposal eliminates the swale and will instead involve
hauling in dirt and fill material to build up the berm. The City agreed to cover the
additional cost incurred by these revisions, up to $1,700.

● As the revised proposal involves less than 2,000 square feet, no permit from St. Louis
County is necessary and the project can move forward.



Drainage Channel in Birnamwood Condos
● Maintenance Supervisor John Williams is working to get quotes for this potential project

from Crowder and DJM.


	1) REGULAR MEETING CALLED TO ORDER
	3) ROLL CALL
	4) APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	5a) 6-16-21 Board of Aldermen Regular Meeting Minutes.pdf
	MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE                                           BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF TWIN OAKS,
	TWIN OAKS TOWN HALL
	ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI
	Also Present:   Frank Johnson, City Clerk
	Paul Rost, City Attorney
	Permanent records are kept of all minutes and ordinances.  Each ordinance is read a minimum of two times by title, unless otherwise noted.
	MOVE TO CLOSED SESSION
	The Board returned to regular session at 8:46 p.m.  There being no further business, Alderman Eisenhauer motioned to adjourn the regular meeting at 8:46 p.m., seconded by Alderman Milne and the motion passed with the unanimous consent of the Board of ...

	5b) 6-16-21 - Closed Meeting Minutes.pdf
	City Attorney Memo re Quinette.pdf
	RANGE!A1:C45
	Attachment A


	9b) Collection Of Solid Waste.pdf
	Section 225.030 Collection Of Solid Waste.




